

John Kennedy

From: Josh Kohut [kohut@marine.rutgers.edu]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 4:58 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: FCC File # 0482-EX-PL-2006

Mr Kennedy,

The unit is fixed. The range of the signal transmitted from the antenna is 200km. It looks like we did not understand the question.

You can adjust it so that the antenna is classified as fixed.

Sorry for the confusion,
Josh

John Kennedy wrote:

> Mr. Josh Kohut,
>
> You indicated in the antenna information of the application that the
> antenna is fixed, but you reported a radius of 200 km for mobile
> operations. Was the 200 km radius reported in error, and do you wish
> me to delete it?
>
> (If you choose to respond to the system e-mail I sent earlier
> inquiring about this same matter, then respond to that one through our
> electronic licensing system website, otherwise, I may not receive your
> response).
>
> John W. Kennedy
> Federal Communications Commission
> Experimental Licensing Branch
> (202) 418-2484
>

--

Josh T. Kohut
Dir., Coastal Ocean Observation Lab Operations Center Institute of Marine and Coastal
Sciences School of Environmental and Biological Sciences Rutgers, The State University of
New Jersey
71 Dudley Road
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08901 USA
phone: 732-932-6555 x542 fax: 732-932-8578
<http://marine.rutgers.edu/cool>
